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From: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 1:50 PM
To: Paananen, Ron
Subject: FW: FW: Alaskan Way Viaduct - Interview

She may want to talk through this during our call - I just saw this email and haven't replied yet.  

-----Original Message-----
From: Margie Slovan [mailto:margies@djc.com]
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 12:30 PM
To: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)
Subject: Re: FW: Alaskan Way Viaduct - Interview

Kristy.. Parsons Brinckerhoff is the general engineering consuiltant for the Alaskan Way project, correct?
How much is its contract? Thanks

Margie Slovan
Transportation & Government Reporter
Seattle Daily Journal of Commerce
(206) 622-8272

Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant) wrote:
> Hi Margie -
>  
> I'm working out the best number to reach Ron at for the 2 p.m. call - 
> could I call your cell at 2? What's your number?
>  
> Thanks!
> Kristy
>  
> Kristy Van Ness (Laing)
> Communications Manager
> Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program
> 206.382.6361
> cell: 206.300.4312
> email:*/ /*VanNesK@wsdot.wa.gov
> <blocked::mailto:VanNesK@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov>
>
> ----------------------------------------------------------------------
> --
> *From:* Margie Slovan [mailto:margies@djc.com]
> *Sent:* Mon 4/27/2009 11:33 AM
> *To:* Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)
> *Subject:* Re: Alaskan Way Viaduct - Interview
>
> No. But I can call him then. Where should I call him?
>
> Margie Slovan
> Transportation & Government Reporter
> Seattle Daily Journal of Commerce
> (206) 622-8272
>
>
>
> Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant) wrote:
> > Margie -- 2 p.m. works for Ron.  Will you be back at the office by
> then? 
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> >
> > ________________________________
> >
> > From: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)
> > Sent: Mon 4/27/2009 9:46 AM
> > To: margie.slovan@djc.com
> > Subject: Alaskan Way Viaduct - Interview
> >
> >
> > Margie,
> > 
> > Ron Paananen is available at 1 p.m. today to talk with you by phone
> about comparisons between the bored tunnel to replace the Alaskan Way 
> Viaduct and the Big Dig Project in Boston. Should we call you at your 
> office number?
> > 
> > Also below is a link to the project Web site where we have
> information about the differences between the two projects. 
> > 
> > http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/Projects/Viaduct/BigDigcomparison.htm
> > 
> > Thanks
> > Amy
> >  
>


